

UWANA Hospitals & Institutions May 2024 Meeting Minutes

Date: Sunday June 16, 2024, 4:00p

General Attendance

1. FIRST:
- Kelly

SECOND:

- Zac
- Phil

1.1 12 Concepts: Whit

2. Attendance by Position

- 2.1. Chair: Kallie- Yes
2.2. Vice Chair: Whit - Yes
2.3. Panel Coordinator: Toni R. - Yes
2.4. Secretary: Amy D. – Yes
2.5. Literature: Tom E. - Yes
2.6. Valley Epic: Ryan- Yes
2.7. Salt Lake Behavioral: Trevor - Yes
2.8. VA Hospital: Carol G- Yes Ryan – Yes
2.9. Odyssey House: Mike C. - No
2.10. VOA: Doug. –Yes
2.11. Valley Phoenix: Amanda – Yes Whitney- Yes
2.12. Phoenix Recovery: Zylar – No
2.13. Women's Jail: Carol G - Yes Tahna- Yes
2.14. Men's Jail: Jack - Yes
2.15. Women's Prison: Carol G – Yes
2.16. Men's Prison: Tom E –Yes
2.17. Orange Street: Carol G - No
2.18. Prison Release Fair: Jack – Yes
2.19.
2.20.

3. Previous Month's Meeting Minutes:

- 3.1. Received by all? Yes
3.2. Amendments? No
3.3. Approved? Yes

4. Panel Reports

4.1. General Reports

1.1.1. Chair : Kallie

- Welcome glad you are all here. Happy Fathers day. nothing to report.

1.1.1. Vice Chair: Whit

- Nothing to report

1.1.2. Secretary: Amy

- Nothing to report

1.1.3. Panel Coordinator: Toni

- Nothing to report

1.1.4. Literature Report: Tom E.

- Small order. Email or text him for the literature. \$48.30

1.2. Facility Reports

- i. Valley Epic (Ryan Y.) [*Second and Fourth Wednesdays @ 7:00p*]

- Goin well. Average 30-40 meetings. Phil has shown interest in helping.
- ii. SL Behavior Hospital (Trevor/Jason) [*Fridays @ 6:30p*]
 - Things are going well. nothing new to report. Trevor would like to take a step back. Needs to talk to nurse administrator, need to do full background, drug screen and application.
- iii. VA Hospital (Carol/Ryan) [*2nd and 4th Mondays @ 3:00p*]
 - Going well. Last time Carol was there there was 4-5 people/
- iv. Odyssey House (Mike) [*Sundays at 6:00pm*]
 - Not here, Kallie will give small report, we need more help, two people dropped. Mike needs to contact Toni and Whit and Zac
- v. VOA (Doug/Bryan/Jason/Mike/Larry) [*Tuesdays @ 7:00p*]
 - Good in the hood
- vi. Valley Phoenix (Amanda) [*Sundays @6:00pm*]
 - The meeting is great, girls love us. Situation happened during H&I.
- vii. Phoenix (Zylar) [*Thursdays at 7:00pm*]
 - Not here to report
- viii. Women's Jail (Tahna/Julie) [*Saturdays at 2:30p*]
 - Havent had bodies so not able to go a couple times. Almost have everyone trained so july should be great. Whit got weird call from "detective" from jail. Carol can ask Vick but Whit should follow up.
- ix. Men's Jail (Jack/Jason) [*Thursdays @7:00p*]

Four months straight they have been on lockdown. Working on getting to Oxbow jail maybe wednesday night.
- x. Women's Prison (Carol) [*Wednesday @ 6:30p*]
 - Carol hasnt been so she doesnt know. As far as she knows its good when they get in.
- xi. Men's Prison (Tom/Todd/David/Doug) [*Sundays @ 2:00p*]
 - Seems to be going good. One guy today but its usually 3-4
- xii. Orange Street (Carol) [*Fridays @ 7:00p*]
 - Going really well, Carol went two fridays ago and had like 8 women and they were all really excited.
- xv. Prison Release Fair (Jack) [*Tuesdays from 9:00AM-noon*]
 - Jack been having issues with health so he has not been, desperately needs help. Dont have to do training but still need to get cleared.
- xvi. Tooele County Jail (Glade and Edith)
 - Nothing to report they arent here

2. Old Business

- Amy has been trying to follow up with adolescent odyssey house.
-

3. New Business

- Not an issue with valley phoenix but alumni can attend meeting and she brought a non alumni nor NA member nor addict. Lady tried to promote her business during meeting and tried to talk to Amanda about alternating weeks. Talked to facility and this person is on there radar. Amy followed up with USARA after she also did this at an NA meeting. Direct and clear with kindness if we see her again.

1. Close at 4:40 pm

End of minutes. Thank you